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Mewpalag, 04/10/2024

PROVISION OF TENDER CLARIFICATIONS

Subject: REPLACEMENT OF MS OFFICE LICENCES (MIGRATION TO 365 LICENCES-3 YEAR LICENCES)

The interested parties are kindly requested to refer to all the clarifications and any additional information
published by PPA S.A. regarding the present tender. Therefore, please visit PPA S.A.'s website regularly to be
informed about the latest information concerning the present tender.

The present reply constitutes an integral part of the Call

Question 1:

........... Tpletng €opeuon: ITov SLayWVIoUO avadEpeTal TPLETAC SEopeuaon yla TIC Adelec. TUTIKA, TETOLEG
deopevoelg cuvbéovral pe Enterprise Agreements (EA), Ta omola amotelolv aneuBeiag cupdwvieg pe ™
Microsoft. Mmopeite va pog emiBeBolwoete av avadEPEOTE 0€ KATL TETOLO; ............ "

........... Three-Year Commitment: The tender mentions a three-year commitment for the licenses. Typically,
such commitments are associated with Enterprise Agreements (EA), which are direct agreements with
Microsoft. Could you please confirm if this is what you are referring to? ........... ”

Answer 1:

It is clarified that we don’t refer to Enterprise Agreements.

Question 2:

Y eveiranens Movtého TipoAdynong: Ao tnv katavonon pag, ta Enterprise Agreements nepllappavouv cuvhbwg
TpLeTr SE0UEUON E ETNHOLA TLLOAOYNON, EVW N pnviaia TILoAdynon mpoodEpetal ouvnBwE PEow cupBolaiwy
CSP, Ta omola €MITPEMOUV UNVIALEG Kal €Troleg SeoUeVOELS. Oa UMoPoUoATE VO LaG SLEUKPLVICETE TIOLO
HOVTEAO TIHOAOYNONG Ba epapLOOTEL OTOV SLAYWVLOUO ........... "

........... Pricing Model: From our understanding, Enterprise Agreements usually include a three-year
commitment with annual billing, while monthly billing is typically offered through CSP contracts, which allow
for both monthly and annual commitments. Could you clarify which pricing model will be applied in the
tender? ......... "

Answer 2:

It is clarified that the pricing model applicable is monthly payment.
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Question 3:
Y e Ba yivel configure to Intune ; Edv vat yia Windows , Android , 10S;............ ”
Y e Will Intune be configured? If so, for Windows, Android, and iOS? ............”
Answer 3:

Yes. For Windows, Android, and iOS.

Question 4:

”

Y s Are there any SharePoint sites currently in production? ............
Answer 4:

Yes. Limited deployment.



